#### 784 BUSINESS MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EXAMINERS OF ELECTRICAL CONTRACTORS (PUBLIC SESSION) - - - - APRIL 6, 2005

The Board Minutes of April 6, 2005, have not been formally approved and are subject to change or modification by the Public Body at its next meeting of May 4, 2005. All requirements of the "Open Public Meetings Act" have been complied with according to N.J.S.A. 10:4-6.

The notice of the meeting has been mailed to the Newark Star Ledger, Camden Courier Post, and the Trenton Times, and also notice has been posted on the Bulletin Board at the office of the Secretary of State, Trenton, New Jersey.

Meeting of April 6, 2005, was called to order at 9:00 A.M.

The following members were present.

Mr. Joseph P. Schooley, Chairman

Mr. Robert A. McCullough

Mrs. Gail Best

Mrs. Connie F. Calisti

Mrs. Pushpavati Amin

Mr. James H. Flaherty

Mr. Joseph F. Cantalupo and Mr. Mitchell R. Malec were absent. Mrs. Connie F. Calisti left the meeting at 2:00 P.M.

Barbara A. Cook, Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Alok Jain, Personal Assistant for the Executive Director, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Marian Fiore, Sr. Management Assistant, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Kathleen Moran, Secretarial Assistant, III, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Susan Carboni, Deputy Attorney General, Division of Law, was present from 9:00 A.M. until the close of the meeting.

Also in attendance were Mr. James Bibbo, Central Jersey Electrical League; Mr. Scott Shauger, New Jersey Electrical Contractors Association; Mr. Thomas McNulty, National Electrical Contractors, Assoc.; and Richard P. De Angelis, Jr., Esq., Law Offices of Stryker, Tams & Dill, LLP, representative of Comcast.

The Board saluted the flag.

Mr. Schooley requested a moment of silence for the passing of Susan Carboni's mother.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mrs. Pushpavati Amin, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the Special Meeting held February 16, 2005.

Motion made by Mrs. Pushpavati Amin and seconded by Mr. Robert A. McCullough, and unanimously passed, to approve the Minutes of the 783 Meeting held March 2, 2005.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, to approve (13) Initial Licenses effective April 6, 2005 to March 31, 2006.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, to approve

(17) Initial Business Permits effective April 6, 2005 to March 31, 2006.

Motion made by Mrs. Gail Best and seconded by Mr. Robert A. McCullough, and unanimously passed, to approve (7) Initial Business Permits Previously Expired effective April 6, 2005 to March 31, 2006.

Motion made by Mrs. Gail Best and seconded by Mr. Robert A. McCullough, and unanimously passed, to approve (17) Changes in Business Permits effective April 6, 2005 to March 31, 2006.

Money Order in the amount of \$200.00 received from Lance Carpenter, Unlicensed, as the first installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9.

The Board accepted the payment.

Check in the amount of \$25.00 received from Frank D'Arpa, License #8778, as the twenty-seventh installment a civil penalty in the amount of \$2,500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. Payments started September 25, 2002 and the balance due is \$1,825.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

Two Postal Money Orders in the amount of \$300.00 each received from John J. Helmstetter, License #7192, as the ninth and tenth installment of a civil penalty in the amount of \$7,500.00 for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. Payments started June 7, 2004 and the balance due is \$4,500.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

Check in the amount of \$50.00 received from Walter Kohleim, License #9286, as the fourth installment of a civil penalty, and costs, in the amount of \$3,503.70 (penalty \$100.00 and costs \$3,403.70) for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-17 and N.J.A.C. 13:31-1.8 (recodified as 13:31-3.2). Payments started November 13, 2002 and the balance due is \$2,300.00.

The Board accepted the payment.

Checks in the amount of \$1,000.00 each received from Joseph Regan, License #9191, as the third and fourth installment of a civil penalty, and costs, in the amount of \$31,110.78 (penalty \$30,000.00 and attorney's fees \$1,110.78) for violation of N.J.S.A. 45:5A-9 and N.J.S.A. 56:8-1 et seq. Payments started November 17, 2004 and the balance due is \$23,100.78.

The Board accepted the payment.

Letter dated March 17, 2005, received from Thomas J. Demscak, President, Scholes Electric & Communications, requesting a six-month continuance of business under permit #8772 according to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14. The licensee, Richard Addeo, died on March 8, 2005.

Mr. Demcsak stated that he will apply for a business permit under his License #4319 shortly.

Motion made by Mr. James H. Flaherty and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Demcsak advising him that the Board has granted the firm of Adco Electrial Corp., t/a Scholes Electric & Communications a six-month continuance of Business Permit #8772 according to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14.

Letter dated March 25, 2005, received from Charles P. Bonicker, Jr., CPB Electric, requesting a fourth six-month continuance of business under Permit #3984 according to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14. The licensee, Earl J. Currey, on April 18, 2003.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Bonicker advising him that the Board has granted the firm of CPB Electric a final continuance of Business Permit #3984 according to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-14. The extension will expire on May 31,

2005. Mr. Bonicker will be advised that this is the final extension being granted to CPB Electric. Therefore, if necessary, he should make arrangements with a licensed electrical contractor with a business permit to complete any unfinished jobs after the extension has expired.

The sub-committee reviewed the application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Suzanne Borek requesting approval of new courses.

Let the record reflect that Mr. Malec abstained from the review of the above request.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, that the following course, and instructor, is approved as submitted.

"The Electrical Contractor and The Uniform Construction Code"

The sub-committee reviewed the application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Thomas McNulty, National Electrical Contractors Association, requesting approval of new courses and courses previously approved under a separate sponsorship.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough, and seconded by Mrs. Connie F. Calisti, and unanimously passed, that the following courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted.

"Delivering High Quality Customer Service"

The following courses are being held in abeyance pending the name and resume of the instructor(s) teaching the course.

"Line Construction Foreman - Level I"

The following course is being held in abeyance pending a detailed breakdown and course description for each seminar.

"Electrical Project Supervision: Levels I, II, III"

The following course is being disapproved as it does not meet the criteria of continuing education.

"Operational Cost Differences Between Union and Non Union Electrical Contractors"

Additionally, licensees who have attended courses that were previously taught by the National Electrical Contractors Association will receive credit as long as sign in and sign out sheets are provided by the sponsor. These courses are nationally developed and approved by NICET and the Board does not feel that licensees should be penalized for having attended courses that were not previously approved by the Board.

The sub-committee reviewed the application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Kenneth Krug requesting approval of new courses.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Financial Balance"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Case of Disappearing Bottom Line"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Managing Schedule Acceleration"

<sup>&</sup>quot;NFPA - 70E Electrical Safety-Related Work Practices"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Strategic Planning for Electrical Contractors"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Principles and Practices of Project Scheduling"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Construction Risks And Insurance Solutions"

<sup>&</sup>quot;A Turn for the Worse: Story of a Good Company Going Bad"

<sup>&</sup>quot;OSHA 10 Hour Safety Course"

<sup>&</sup>quot;OSHA 30 Hour Safety Course"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Developing An Electrical Safety Program"

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Krug advising him that his request is being held in abeyance pending an explanation as to the type of audio visual aides he intends to use.

The sub-committee reviewed Mr. Urbanik's request to approve four instructors to teach previously approved Continuing Education Course/Seminars.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Connie F. Calisti, and unanimously passed, to approve Mr. Urbanik's request to include four new instructors to teach previously approved courses.

The sub-committee reviewed James J. McGlynn's request to approve one instructor to teach previously approved Continuing Education Course/Seminars.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. McGlynn advising him that his request is being held in abeyance pending receipt of a listing of the courses for which Mr. Freeman is to teach.

The sub-committee reviewed Scott Cohen's request to approve two instructors to teach previously approved Continuing Education Course/Seminars.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Connie F. Calisti, and unanimously passed, to approve Mr. Cohen's request to include two instructors to teach previously approved courses.

The sub-committee reviewed the application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Robert L. Miller and Alex Viola, Enlogex, Inc., requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Pushpavati Amin, and unanimously passed, that the following courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted.

"Customer Service Specialist (CSS)"

"Code/Law Course" (C&L)

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Pushpavati Amin, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Messrs. Miller and Viola advising that the approval of the following courses are being held in abeyance pending the length of the course hours and a more detailed description of the course content.

"Customer Service Specialist (CSS)"

"Electronics for the Electrical Contractor"

The sub-committee reviewed the application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from Jack E. Pullizzi requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, that the following courses, and instructors are approved as submitted.

```
"2005 NEC/NJ Law" (C&L)
```

<sup>&</sup>quot;Code Review"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Conduit Fill"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Number of Conductors in Outlet Device"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Pull and Junction Boxes"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Wireways Number of Conductors"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Types of Conduit and Uses Permitted"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Grounding and Bonding"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Motors"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Basic Ohm's Law - DC"

- "Basic Ohm's Law AC"
- "Electrical Codes, UL, UCC, and The Board of Electrical Contractors in New Jersey"
- "Wire Ampacity"
- "Working Clearance About Electrical Equipment"
- "Hazardous Locations"
- "Electrical Plant Maintenance"
- "Plan Review Standard Method"
- "Plan Review Optional Method"
- "Plan Review Multi-family Dwellings"
- "Plan Review Industrial Commercial"
- "Electrical Code Check for Residential Wiring"
- "Electrical Estimating"
- "OSHA Electrical Safety Related Work Practices"
- "OSHA General Industry Outreach Program"

Mr. Pullizzi will be advised that when he forwards the sign in sign out sheets to the Board he must include a copy of the instructor's CPR certification for the course entitled "OSHA Electrical Safety Related Work Practices".

The sub-committee reviewed the application for Continuing Education Course/Seminar approval received from John Moore, Camden County Technical Schools, requesting approval of new courses.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. Mitchell R. Malec, and unanimously passed, that the following courses, and instructors, are approved as submitted.

- "Commercial Wiring and Related Calculations"
- "Electrical Calculations I"
- "Electrical Calculations II"
- "Air Conditioning Fundamentals for Electrical Contractors and Electrical Personnel"
- "Solid State Fundamentals for Electrical Contractors and Electricians"
- "Alternating Current I"
- "Alternating Current II"
- "Alternating Current III"
- "Transformer(s) and Transformer Installation"
- "Bonding and Grounding (NEC Article 250)"
- "Motors and Motor Controllers National Electrical Code Article 430"
- "Service and Service Entrance Calculations"

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Connie F. Calisti, and unanimously passed, that the approval of the following course be held in abeyance pending receipt of a copy of Mr. Reeb's certificate to teach the OSHA course. Upon receipt of the certificate, this course is approved.

"Occupational Safety and Health Standards for the Construction Industry"

The sub-committee reviewed the additional information for Continuing Education Course/Seminar received from John Biondi, Joint Apprenticeship Training Committee, requesting approval of new courses.

At its meeting held February 2, 2005, Mr. Biondi's request was again denied as he did not provide a detailed breakdown of the hours to be taught for each topic and a description of the course content.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, that the following courses and instructors, are approved as submitted.

<sup>&</sup>quot;Industrial Motor Controls"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Fundamental of Instrumentation"

<sup>&</sup>quot;Contractor Communications"

- "Contractor Productivity"
- "Contractor Marketing"
- "Corning Training"
- "Code Calculations"
- "Electrical Grounding"
- "OSHA 10"
- "OSHA 30"
- "Project Supervision"
- "Contractor Documentation"

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, that the following course is denied as Mr. Biondi has not provided a detailed breakdown and course description.

"Applied Codeology"

The sub-committee reviewed a letter dated March 24, 2005, received from Michael Landolfi requesting approval to teach the One Hour of Laws, Rules and Regulations. Mr. Landolfi has been approved to teach the nine hours of continuing education and was issued Instructor No. 84. Mr. Landolfi was issued License #7562 on September 1, 1984.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, that Mr. Landolfi is approved to teach the One Hour of Laws, Rules, and Regulations. Mr. Landolfi will be requested to forward to an updated resume.

Letter dated March 23, 2005, received from Mrs. Murch on behalf of her husband, Dennis Murch, License #7439, t/a Murch Electric, Inc., stating that her husband was scheduled to attend a continuing education class in September 2004 which was canceled. Mr. Murch was then scheduled to attend a class on March 25, 2005; however, he will not be able to attend this class due to health reasons.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Gail Best, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Murch advising him that his request for a waiver of the Continuing Education Course is denied at this time as there are still eleven months left in the renewal cycle. Mr. Murch will also be advised that should he still not be able to attend continuing education courses by September or October 2005, he is to request an extension at that time and provide the Board with medical documentation.

Letter dated March 1, 2005, received from Jeff M. Hager, License #12375, requesting a waiver of the 34 hours of Continuing Education Courses. Mr. Hager stated that during the past triennial renewal period he has earned two masters' degrees, Master of Systems Engineering and Master of Business Administration.

Mr. Hager also stated that based on the completion of the two masters' programs, he has completed the required course of study pursuant to N.J.S.A. 45:5A-13.3.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mrs. Pushpavati Amin, and unanimously passed, that a letter be sent to Mr. Hager advising him that his request for a waiver is denied as the courses he attended do not meet the criteria of continuing education. Mr. Hager will also be advised that he may choose to place his license in "inactive" status.

The Board reviewed a memorandum dated March 21, 2005 received from Darlene Kane, Budget Officer, Division of Consumer Affairs, stating that for the second quarter of Fiscal Year 2005, the Electrical Board was directly billed for 121.1 hours of Deputy Attorney General/Paralegal services totaling \$14,486.04.

Chuck Manning, Regulatory Analyst, Division of Consumer Affairs, appeared before the Board at 9:15 A.M. to review and discuss Assembly Bill A-3897 which establishes licensing requirements for those persons engaged in the business of heating, ventilating and air conditioning contracting and the responsible collection and disbursement of chlorofluorocarbons and other refrigerants to protect the environment. The bill establishes the

State Board of Examiners of Heating, Ventilation and Air Conditioning Contractors which shall consist of nine members. The bill enumerates specific practices in which a licensed master plumber may be engaged, provided that he does not hold himself out to the public as a licensed HVAC contractor. In addition, the bill denotes specific work that is permissible for licensed electricians to perform.

Mr. Manning stated that he appreciates the fact that the Board has taken the time to review the bill and provide their comments. Mr. Manning also stated that he was not clear of the position of the Board; there were many comments and questions about the bill, but no one indicated whether they supported or opposed the bill.

Mr. Manning also stated that the Attorney General asks the Board to provide their input because of their expertise. However, the bill comment period is not an opportunity for the Board to ask questions. Instead, the Board should comment that a particular statement in the bill needs to be corrected and why. Mr. Manning stated that the Board can provide information even after the time for comments has passed.

Mrs. Amin stated that a professional engineer should also be a member of the HVAC Board.

Mr. Manning stated that he will include the comment that the Electrical Board suggests that a professional engineer serve as a member of the HVAC Board.

Mr. McCullough stated that the bill indicates that nothing in this act shall be construed to prevent licensed master plumbers from performing electrical work; however, this tells us that the HVAC contractor will be allowed to install the wiring. Mr. McCullough also stated that HVAC contractors should not be allowed to install the wiring from a dedicated electrical service disconnect box.

Mr. Manning stated that the comment will be that such work can only be performed by a licensed electrical contractor.

Mr. McCullough stated that in section 22, the language which references section 2 and 21 of this act, should be deleted. This will allow the language to specifically state that licensed master plumbers and HVAC contractors are not allowed to perform work with a potential of more than thirty volts.

Mr. McCullough also stated that the words "gasoline or diesel oil dispensing equipment" should be deleted from the definition of HVAC.

Mr. McCullough further stated that Section 10 should be clarified to say that the utility is exempt when performing emergency repair services.

Mr. Flaherty stated that the words "solar energy" found in Section 10 should be deleted as such work should only be performed by a licensed electrical contractor.

Motion made by Mr. Robert A. McCullough and seconded by Mr. James H. Flaherty, and unanimously, that the Board supports Senate Bill A-3897 with their comments as stated above.

Mrs. Cook advised the Board that there are approximately 500 instructors, more than 87 sponsors, and over 3,000 courses.

Mrs. Cook also stated that there is a larger number of applicants taking the electrical contractors examination. Therefore, individuals who were scheduled to take the April 2005 examination, were rescheduled for the next examination.

Mrs. Cook further stated that licensees will be offered the opportunity to renew their license and business permit on line and pay via a credit card. The records entered by the licensee on line will automatically update the information in the Board's data base. Additionally, renewals will be mail forwarded to licensees who may have moved but did not inform the Board of their new address.

Mr. Schauger stated that the Board should not allow licensees to receive credit for having attended courses that were not previously approved.

Mr. McCullough stated that pursuant to N.J.A.C. 13:31-1.7(h) sponsors of continuing education courses shall obtain Board approval in each triennial period prior to representing that any course, seminar, or program fulfills the requirements of this section. Mr. McCullough also stated that in his opinion this section of the law stipulates that sponsors are not allowed to advertise that a course has been approved by Board until it receives such approval.

DAG Carboni stated for the record, that during the break she spoke to the attorney for Comcast, Mr. De Angelis, who requested a copy of the letter that the Board received regarding work being performed by Comcast, which is to be discussed in Closed Session, so that he may respond on their behalf.

The Board reviewed applications for the written examination to be administered by Experior Assessments, LLC. Six (6) applications were approved.

Meeting adjourned at 2:30 P.M.

An Appointment Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, April 20, 2005 at 9:00 A.M. A Business Meeting is scheduled for Wednesday, May 4, 2005, at 9:00 A.M.

Respectfully submitted,

Barbara A. Cook Executive Director

## INITIAL LICENSES APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 6, 2005 EFFECTIVE APRIL 6, 2005 TO MARCH 31, 2006

- 1. Corey Boone 6574 Rudderow Avenue Pennsauken, NJ 08109
- 2. Charles Castles III 8 Farmdale Road Hazlet, NJ 07730
- 3 Michael Farella 59 27th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11214
- 4. Christopher Hand 15 Maple Avenue Chappaqua, NY 10514
- 5. Walter Kazar Jr. 6 Biggs Place Flemington, NJ 08822
- 6. Joseph Landue 216 Canterbury Court Blue Bell, PA 19422
- 7. William Little 2046 New York Avenue Bensalem, PA 19020
- 8. Thomas Marsh 834 Deguise Street Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734
- 9. Joseph Mercede 1100 General Lafayette Blvd West Chester, PA 19382
- 10. Peter Mikulka 12 Liberty Place Jackson, NJ 08527
- 11. Aaron Toppin 255 Crown Point Road Thorofare, NJ 08086
- 12. Charles P Ranello 362 Chelsea Street Staten Island, NY 10307
- 13. Daniel M Schneider 5 Oldwick Road Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889

## INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS FOR THE FOLLOWING LICENSEES APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 6, 2005

#### EFFECTIVE APRIL 6, 2005 TO MARCH 31, 2006

- 1. Lightsource Contractors & Electrical Inc (Corey Boone) (Corporation) 6574 Rudderow Avenue Pennsauken, NJ 08109
- 2. Stephen M Doughten Electrical Contractor Individual 401 Holly Parkway Williamstown, NJ 08094 License #14853
- 3. J Dwyer Electric LLC (John Dwyer) (Limited Liability Company) 119 Division Street Atlantic Highlands, NJ 07716 License #15072
- 4. Farella Electric Inc (Michael Farella) (Corporation) 59 27th Avenue Brooklyn, NY 11214
- 5. All State Electrical Contracting Inc (Christopher Hand) (Corporation) 15 Maple Avenue Chappaqua, NY 10514
- 6. Ausem Services LLC (Walter Kazar Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) 6 Biggs Place Flemington, NJ 08822
- 7. David Brandolph Electric Company Inc (Joseph Landue) (Corporation) 216 Canterbury Court Blue Bell, PA 19422
- 8. Brice & Williams Inc (William Little) (Corporation) -2046 New York Avenue Bensalem, PA 19020
- 9. Thomas Marsh t/a Marsh Electric Individual 834 Deguise Street Lanoka Harbor, NJ 08734
- 10. JD Blasberg Electrical Contractors LLC (Steven Meier) (Limited Liability Company) 105 Lawrence Street Hillsdale, NJ 07642 License #12496
- 11. Mercedes Electric Company (Joseph Mercede) (Corporation) 1100 General Lafayette Blvd West Chester, PA 19382
- 12. Moore's Electric Inc (Michael Moore) (Corporation) -360 George Dye Road Hamilton, NJ 08691 License #10943
- 13. Ranelco Electric Inc (Charles Ranello) (Corporation) 463 Wild Avenue Staten Island, NY 10314
- 14. David Rudolph t/a Rudolph Electric Individual 55 Marc Drive Howell, NJ 07731 License #7675
- 15. Anthem Electric Incorporated (Daniel M Schneider) (Corporation) 5 Oldwick Road Whitehouse Station, NJ 08889
- 16. Stratton Electric Service Inc -(Mark Stratton) (Corporation) 2229 Morris Avenue Union, NJ 07083 License #14340
- 17. Aaron Toppin t/a A W Toppin Electric Individual 255 Crown Point Road Thorofare, NJ 08086

# INITIAL BUSINESS PERMITS PREVIOUSLY EXPIRED APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 6, 2005 EFFECTIVE APRIL 6, 2005 TO MARCH 31, 2006

- 1. Kenneth Brandt t/a KCB Electrical Contractor Individual 535 Ayres Avenue North Plainfield, NJ 07063-License #11978A
- 2. Precision Electric EMF LLC (Glenn Fields) (Limited Liability Company) 40 Pines Road Branchville, NJ 07826 License #13785A

- 3. MWM 3 Electrical Associates LLC (Peter Gelone) (Limited Liability Company) 491 White Horse Pike Ancora, NJ 08037-License #11448A
- 4. Vernon Lucas Electrical Contractor Individual 16 W Johnson Street Philadelphia, PA 19144 License #13304A
- 5. Arnold Shannon Electrical Contractor Individual 1 Biscayne Boulevard Woodbury, NJ 08096-3904 License #5426A
- 6. A&S Service Company Inc (George Sheats) (Corporation) 79 Fourth Street Somerville, NJ 08876 License #7236A
- 7. Zeb Vidreiro t/a Zeb Electric Individual 19 N Shore Boulevard Helmetta, NJ 08828 License #7539A

### CHANGES IN BUSINESS PERMITS APPROVED BY THE BOARD APRIL 6, 2005 EFFECTIVE APRIL 6, 2005 TO MARCH 31, 2006

- 1. Mattco Electric LLC (Warren Becker) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Omega Electric LLC (Limited Liability Company) 19 S Dell Avenue Kenvil, NJ 07874 Licensee Warren Becker #15180A
- 2 Kiwi Electric LLC (Andrew Burdett) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly KIWI Electric Individual 11 High Street Budd Lake, NJ 07828 Licensee Andrew Burdett #9973A
- 3. Coleman Electric Inc (George Coleman V) (Corporation) Formerly G Coleman Associates LLC (Limited Liability Company) 1214 Parvin Mill Road Pittsgrove, NJ 08318 Licensee George Coleman V #14426A
- 4. Open Systems Design LLC (Perry Condoluci) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Diversified Electric Industries Inc (Corporation) 327 Cable Avenue Beachwood, NJ 08722 Licensee Perry Condoluci #12684A
- 5. F De Anda Electric LLC (Frank De Anda) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Frank De Anda Electrical Contractor Individual 33 Morningside Avenue No Haledon, NJ 07508 Licensee Frank De Anda #4257F
- 6. Edward Ganley t/a Ganley Electric Individual Formerly The Trustees Of Princeton University (Corporation) 25 Clement Avenue Ewing, NJ 08638 Licesee Edward Ganley #8866B
- 7. James Griffin t/a JRG Electric Individual Formerly Griffin Electric Individual 51 Morris Boulevard Manahawkin, NJ 08050- Licensee James Griffin #5596A
- 8. George Hauenstein t/a Critical Electrical Systems Individual Formerly Prime Data Power Electric Systems Inc (Corporation) 67 Route 560 Branchville, NJ 07826 Licensee George Hauenstein #7112C
- 9. Horan Electric Inc (Peter M Horan) (Corporation) Formerly Horan Electric Individual 9 Kathleen Place Morris Plains, NJ 07950 Licensee Peter M Horan #14382A
- 10. M Kiesewetter Electrical Contracting Inc (Michael Kiesewetter) (Corporation) Formerly -M Kiesewetter Electrical Contracting Individual 326 Rolling Rock Road Mountainside, NJ 07092 Licensee Michael Kiesewetter #12369A
- 11. SREC Resources Inc (Anthony E Pecoraro) (Corporation) Formerly Anthony E Pecoraro Jr. Electrical Contractor Individual 64 County Rt. 639 Wantage Twp., NJ 07461 Licensee Anthony E Pecoraro #6262A
- 12. The Trustees Of Princeton University (James Petruccio III) -(Corporation) Formerly James Petruccio Electrical Contractor Individual Macmillan Boulding Princeton, NJ 08544 Licensee James Petruccio III

- 13. Allan/Brite-Way Electrical Contractors Inc (Allan Shapiro) (Corporation) Formerly Allan Electric Co Inc (Corporation) 239 Homestead Road Unit 2 Hillsborough, NJ 08844 Licensee Allan Shapiro #00018A
- 14. CSC Electrical Mechanical Contracting LLC (Samuel Sicoli) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly Sicoli AVE LLC (Limited Liability Company) 384 Boynton Avenue Clark, NJ 07066 Licensee Samuel Sicoli #15317A
- 15. Stephen Snook t/a Tri-State Power & Pump -Individual Formerly SREC Resources Inc- (Corporation) 165 Hardscrabble Road Port Jervis, NY 12771 Licensee Stephen Snook #6265C
- 16. Spinella Electrical Contracting Inc (Joseph Spinella) (Corporation) Formerly Spinella Electrical Contracting Individual 215 Speedwell Avenue Morristown, NJ 07960 Licensee Joseph Spinella #9468B
- 17. Victory Electric LLC (Gary Weaver Jr.) (Limited Liability Company) Formerly G W Electric LLC (Limited Liability Company) 1481 Zeppelin Avenue Whiting, NJ 08759 Licensee Gary Weaver Jr. #15278A